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That would be great, thank you!
Joanna
 
 

From: Vang, Zong T (CI-StPaul) <zong.t.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 8:21 AM
To: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 1322 Selby Avenue
 
Hi Joanna,
Yes, she’s already reached out to me.  Our rehab loan program is on pause and we are not taking
applications until June 15.  I can relay that to Tabari and see if she’d like to go on our waitlist.
Thanks,
Zong

Zong Vang
Grant Specialist
Pronouns: she/her/hers
City Hall Annex - PED
25 West 4th Street, Suite 1100
Saint Paul, MN 55102
P: 651-266-6564 | F: 651-266-6559
zong.t.vang@stpaul.gov
www.StPaul.gov

 
 
 
 

From: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 2:19 PM
To: Vang, Zong T (CI-StPaul) <zong.t.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 1322 Selby Avenue
 
Good afternoon,
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Ms. Moermond asked me to reach out to you with the contact information for the property
owner we recently had in Legislative Hearings at 1322 Selby Avenue. I am going to mail her a
letter with some information and your contact information (she doesn’t have email), to both
give you a heads up and in case you would wish to reach out to her directly first. She has some
mobility challenges and is not employed.
 
Tabari Javid - 651-647-0265
 
Hopefully she will be in touch. She has a large roof replacement needed and also mentioned a
window replacement. I have printed the information available online to mail her, but if you
have any information in particular that is helpful to give to people feel free to let me know.
 
Thanks so much,
Joanna
 
 
 

Joanna Zimny
Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant 
Legislative Hearing Office
Pronouns: she/her/hers
Saint Paul City Hall
Suite 310
15 W. Kellogg Blvd.
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8515 
joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us
www.StPaul.gov 
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